dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery Inc. <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The
Mineral Gallery Inc. <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 1:49 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: The Annual Pre-Tucson Show Mineral Sale is Open!

The Annual Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale is Open!

This is one of our most popular annual website sales and with

only 2 weeks until the show, it's open for business! All mineral

showrooms are now included in the sale and everything can be
purchased using the 30% OFF Discount Coupon above! The
coupon can be used as many times as you like. There are no
limits! The Layaway Option is also available for all sale items.

Please reserve your favorite selections quickly. Last year many




items were requested by multiple buyers during the 2023 sale.
Also, the just updated Exceptional Showrooms are included
in the sale as are the newest Denver 2023 Showroom Updates!

Every Showroom on the entire website is included in this sale!

* Only a few consignment items may carry different discounts.

To Browse the Website, Click the Button Below!

Pre-Tucson 2024

Mineral Sale!

Best Wishes for a Happy and Healthy 2024!

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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